TR 0477

Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

From: ‘ : Nutt, Calvin G <Calvin.Nutt@BNSE.com>
Sent: ) ‘ Thursday, October 2, 2014 2:24 P

To: Nizam, Ahmer; Hunter, Kathy (UTQ)

Cc: - . - Wagner, Richard W

Subject: RE: SR 549 Grandview BNSF Petition

Attachments:' 084841X_Grandview Rd,_Ferndale WA_WUTC Petition.pdf; Grandview Truck Data.pdf

Attached are the revised page and a PDF with the revised page included.

Calvin Nutt

BNSF Railway

Project Engineer

2454 Occidental Avenue South, Suite 2D
Seattle, WA 98134

O - 206-625-6623

M -817-550-7137
Calvin.Nutt@BNSF.com



9. Does the petitioner propose to close any existing crossings?
Yes No _X

Section 5 — Temporary Crossing

1. Is the crossing proposed to be temporary? Yes No _X_

2. If so, describe the purpose of the crossing and the estimated time it will be needed
N/A

3. Will the petitioner remove the crossing at completion of the activity requiring the temporary
crossing? Yes No X '

Approximate date of removal  _N/A

Section 6 — Current Highway Traffic Information

1. Name of roadway/highway ~Grandview Road/State Route 548

2. Roadway classification _Rural Maior Collector

3. Road authority Washington State Department of Transportation

4. Average annual daily traffic (AADT) 10,296 (AADT Year: 2014)

5. Number of lanes _Two (2)

6. Roadway speed 35 mph

7. Is the crossing part of an established truck route? Yes X No

8. If so, trucks are what percent of total daily traffic? 13% (2014)

9. Is the crossing part of an established school busroute? Yes _X . No

10. If so, how many school buses travel over the crossing each day'?J_D_'(Al]_(lLM), 4 WTA busses

11. Describe any changes to the information in 1 through 7, above, expected within ten years:




